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8/30/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Re: SECOND REMINDER: Finalize TPDS-ECICS: SMA4115S & GBE2258K DOA:
10/07/2019@18.20PM

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Fri 30/8/2019 2:34 PM

To: Ary Chua <arychua@honda.com.sg>
Cc: Liew Thye Wui <twliew@honda.com.sg>; Faeaz <faeaz@honda.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>;
SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>

Dear Ary,

Finalize amount confirmed.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to ECICS Limited.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ary Chua <arychua@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 5:21 PM

To: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)
<adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Liew Thye Wui <twliew@honda.com.sg>; Faeaz <faeaz@honda.com.sg>

Subject: SECOND REMINDER: Finalize TPDS-ECICS: SMA4115S & GBE2258K DOA: 10/07/2019@18.20PM

Dear Adrian Ling,

Finalize TPDS-ECICS: SMA4115S & GBE2258K DOA: 10/07/2019@18.20PM

Final Repair Costs (include GST) | $8,440.39 + ($590.81) = $9,031.20
[ Repair Period* (Working Day) ‘ 06

Please examine the above information carefully. If no discrepancy is reported within? days (*Exclude Sunday and Public Holiday| from
the date of this email.

the information will be considered as correct. Thereafter, no adjustment will be made.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ary Chua Wai Ngee

Kah Motor Co. SDN BHD 15 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408610
Phone: 6846 5673 Fax: 6748 0770 H/P: 81006306
Email Address : arychua@honda.com.sg

From: Ary Chua

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 10:51 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)
<adrianling@lkkauto.com>

https://outiook.office.com/mail/deeplink?version=2018081802.12&popoutv2=1 172



Sh‘irlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Ary Chua <arychua@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 5:22 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com; Admin A; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); 'sur@lkkauto.com’

Cc: Liew Thye Wui; Faeaz

Subject: SECOND REMINDER: Finalize TPDS-ECICS: SMA4115S & GBE2258K DOA:
10/07/2019@18.20PM

Attachments: 3909_001.pdf

Dear Adrian Ling,
Finalize TPDS-ECICS: SMA4115S & GBE2258K DOA: 10/07/2019@18.20PM

Final Repair Costs (include GST) | $8,440.39 + ($590.81) = $9,031.20

' Repair Period* (Working Day) | 06

Please examine the above information carefully. If no discrepancy is reported within7 days (*Exclude Sunday and Public Holiday] from the date
of this emall,
the information will be considered as comrrect. Thereafter. no adjustment will be made.

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

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Liew Thye Wui <twliew@honda.com.sg>; Faeaz <faesaz@honda.com.sg>

Subject: Finalize TPDS-ECICS: SMA4115S & GBE2258K DOA: 10/07/2019@18.20PM

Dear Adrian Ling,

Finalize TPDS-ECICS: SMA4115S & GBE2258K DOA: 10/07/2019@18.20PM

Final Repair Costs (include GST) | $8,440.39 + (5590.81) = $9,031.20

' Repair Period* (Working Day) | 06

Please examine the above information carefully. If no discrepancy is reported within7 days [*Exclude Sunday and Public Holiday) from the date
of this email,
the information will be considered as corect. Thereafter, no adjustment will be made.

Thank you.
Best Regards,
Ary Chua Wai Ngee

Kah Motor Co. SDN BHD 15 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408610
Phone: 6846 5673 Fax: 6748 0770 H/P: 81006306
Email Address : arychua@honda.com.sg

[x] €

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Dear Ary

Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims) <Desmond_Lee@ecics.com.sg>

Friday, 12 July 2019 10:18 AM

Ary Chua; Liew Thye Wui; Faeaz

assignments@lkkauto.com

FW: TPDS:(TM) & GBE2258K (ECICS) DOA: 10-07-2019@18.20PM

3338_001.pdf; 6JPG; 7.JPG; 8.JPG; 9.JPG; 10.JPG; 11.JPG; 12.JPG; SMA4115S-F.mp4;
1.Jjpg; 2.jpg; 3.jpg; 4.jpg; 5.jpg; SMA41155-F.MP4

High

The video do not show our insured hitting your client’s rear.

Dear LKK

Please assist with PRI of the vehicle.

Best regards

Desmond Lee

Senior Associate | Claims

ECjcs

nsurance

DID (65) 6303 0167
Email Desmond _Lee@eci

Tel (65) 6337 4779
Web www ecics.com.sg

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: ECICS Claims

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 5:58 PM

To: Ary Chua

Cc: Liew Thye Wui; faeaz@honda.com.sg
Subject: FW: TPDS:(TM) & GBE2258K (ECICS) DOA: 10-07-2019@18.20PM

Importance: High

Dear Ary

Please forward video footage to us.

Thank you.

Best regards
Desmond Lee

Senior Associate | Claims

ECjCS

nsurance



DID (65) 6303 D167 Tel (65) 6337 4779

Email Desmond Lee@ecics.com.sg Web www ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: Ary Chua [mailto:arychua@honda.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 2:47 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: Liew Thye Wui; Faeaz

Subject: TPDS: SMA4115S (TM) & GBE2258K (ECICS) DOA: 10-07-2019@18.20PM

Dear OIC-ECICS,
Kindly Establish this case Liability Issue Before Arrange for Car Survey. Car Not In Ubi Bodyshop
Our Client got Front Video Footage

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ary Chua Wai Ngee

Bodyshop Service Advisor Kah Motor Co.Sdn.Bhd. Address:15 Ubi Road 4 S408610
E-mail. arychua@honda.com.sg H/P:81006306 DID:6B465673 Fax: 67480770

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

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the faimess, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part Is prohibited. If you are not the addressee Indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



MKM1160890538 | Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd - Ubl

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 11/07/2018 12:52
SUBMITTED BY: Chua Wai Ngee

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form mus! be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo

repudiate policy liability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

11/07/2019 12:52
10/07/2019 18:20

SERANGOON RD (L/P 115) NEAR BUS STOP B15

SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action o be laken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SMA41158

TIAN TOW HOE
S$1416805B
JUDY@OM-HOME.COM
(LOCAL) +85-96478303
OFFICE-90112130

HONDA
HR-V-1.5 (A)

P/USED

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
19-MT103065-R01

TAN SIEW BENG
S$1491355F

13/07/1961

INDOOR

15/02/1994

25 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-90112130

OFFICE-90112130
JUDY@OM-HOME.COM
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Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 613B PUNGGOL DRIVE #15-837
5822613

NO

SPOUSE

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME: : TIAN CHELSA
GENDER: : FEMALE

NO

NO

NOBODY INJUIRY DURING THE ACCIDENT & REFER TO ATTACHMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBE2258K
TOYOTA/LORRY/SILVER

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
TAN CHEONG POH
S6826456A

92395312

ECICS LIMITED
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1
Vehicle Number: ‘S\mﬁ 44(5\5.

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material facts
may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the
report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA) | understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such Personal
Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s)
involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the Monetary
Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s) of :

{i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iil) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me, which
could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the external
cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b)  allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted to
collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c)  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any aof the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes.

(d)  my Persanal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(if} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Q#W K ((1\awr
_ \. (1T {1

)
Pnlmvh‘ﬁlﬁ!‘;r's Signature Driver's SignauM \J Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyhdlder) Name: ARY CHUA
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No..
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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SANRUANG T T e s

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

fouond e KN M

ralic T 5 Sig :llure Driver's S:Mre \\-,‘]) Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name: ARY CHUA
Date & Time: NRIC/FINNO..
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Sketch Plan Pg. 3

20 MeCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Manne Contre Singapone 069046
(B5) BEZT1 6111 (B5) 5221 4355/ (65) 6224 0895 tmisdtokiomarnecomsg  www.lokiomarine.com

CAHR LI MIA R TING
FIRANCE GO

Certificate of Incnrance FORAE AV

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES. 1960

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES. 1959 (MALAYSIA)

Policy No.:  19-MT103065-R01 (Private Motor Car)

1. Index Mark and Registration Number SMA41158 Chassis No.: JHMRUI810GX204135
of Vehiclp
2. Name of Policvholder TIAN TOW HOF

3. Effective date of the Commencement of 019
Insurance for the purposes of the Act 06/06/201

4. Date of Expirv of Insurance 05/06/2020

5. Persons or Class of Persons entitled to drive*
{a) The Policvholder.

(b) Any other person who is driving on the Policyholder's order or with his permission.

* Provided that the Person drivine is permitted in d with the ar nther laws ar repulations to drive the Mator Vehicle o has been
W0 itted and is not disquulified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor
Vehicle And provided further that the Motor Vehicle is rezistered under the Road Truffic Act and its reerstration under the Road Traffic Act has
not been cancelled ot the time of the aceident loss or damage

. Limitatinne a¢ tn nee*

Use only for social domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder’s business.

The policy does not cover use for hire or reward, racine. pace- making. reliability trial. speed-testing or the carriage of
goods (other than samples) in connection with any trade or business or use for any purpose in connection with the Motor
Trade

# Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) At {Chapter 189)
and Section 95 of the Koad Transport Act. 1987 (Malavsia). are not to be included under these headings.

We hereby certify that the Poliey to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provision of the Motor Vehicles
(Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act. 1987 (Malavsia)

Please refer 1o the Policy Schedule for full detuils, terms and conditions of the insurance

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This Certificate 1s not transferable. During its currency, if the insurance s cancelled for whatsoever reason, you must return the Certificate to Tokio
Marine Insurance Sinenpore Ltd within 7 davs thereof or. if the Cenificate has been lost destroved. vou must make u stntutory declaration 1o tha
effect. Failure to complv with this duty is an affence under Motor Vehicle (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter | 89)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION Account: E2316DDA
Insurance Plan: Comprehensive Approved Workshop Plan
Limit for total loss or theft:  Prevailing Market Value
Policy Excess: Own Damage Claims SGD 600
Windscreen Excess SGD 100
Financinl Interest: OCBC BANK LIMITED

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid.

Authorised Signature

Verr Name:  Inteemisdinries fram TM 0O Printed  1GNSON1G
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Sketch Plan Pg. 4

To: Wihom 1t May Coucern

1 T'EW! _IBW HOQ_ authorize Tb” LQM ﬁ
onric S (¥91355F
SmA <158

to sign documents related to my vehicle no

accident date i A on my behalf.

-S.ignatLu'e ;Jf owner
NRiC S7416805 6

—— \ ! L—i‘J .
Insurance Company (o t(.s MW‘MQ //F_f?/fﬂ“ﬁ (44
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o HONDA

' KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repair

Tel: +656841 3838

Website: www.honda.com.sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203838

ek "-"-h_J LSC{Q Le SUrL gv |
N
o ' QUOTATION

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.. S60FC1380G

Customer : ECICS LIMITED Document No. : SQT19003052 Page 1

7 TEMASEK BOULEVARD Date « 11.Jul 2019

#10-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Customer No. : WZE001

SINGAPORE 038987 Svc Advisor : ARY CHUA WAI NGEE
Registration No  : SMA4115S Engine No : L15B4534134
Chassis No : JHMRU1810GX204135 Date | Time : 11.Jul 2019 12:54:05 PM
Model : HRV DX-SIN CVT YM 2016 Surveyor Name DID: 1 65 ::“i :*}__'_‘
Owners Name : TIAN TOW HOE Survey Date B i arychua@NONGa.coRS
Ins Policy No. + 19-MT103065-R01 Authorisation Date
Date of Accident  : 10/7/2019

0% GST Amount

Item Description Qty _ UnitPrice Disc% _ Amount Amount incld GST

TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO" )

OWNER: TIAN TOW HOE

OWNER INSURER: TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE LTD

ACC DATE: 10-07-2019@18.20PM

ACC: SERANGGO RD (/P 115) NEAR BUS STOP B15 , / .

SURVEYED BY: Arreos @t frdrian Luy(“) 1’%9/—1@? @ (0. Yapm

REF NO:

TP INSURER: ECICS LIMITED

TP VEH: GBE2258K - TOYOTA/LORRY SILVER
BO-WS-SEALANT  WINDSCREEN SEALANT (N) p{4+~ 1 60.00 60.00 420 7 6420
33502-T7A-JO1 LAMP UNITR. €7es 1 44150 220 1744150 3091 < 47241
33552-T7A-J01 LAMP UNITL. pét o~ 1 44150 44150 3091 * 47241
34150-T7A-JO1 LIGHT ASSYRLID pb—— Csalced 1 269.90 ,726990 1889 =~ 28879
34155-T7A-J01 LIGHT ASSYLLID  fnemkeme! 3¢ 1 269.90 26990 1883 A 28879
74890-T7A-12ZC  GARNISH ASSYRR.LICENSE ¢ neel—d 1 193.60 19360 1355 ~ 207.15
75701-T5A-000 EMBLEMH  Alte~ 1 10.70 1076 075 1145
90301-ST0-003 NUTPUSH 3MM pé~— 2 2.10 L 420 029 “ 448
73214-T7J-HO1 RUBBER CR.WINDSHIELD DAMPER A4 1 19.30 L4 1930 135 & 2065
73226-SZW-000 DAMPERSTD 5X5 A~ 1 8.50 850 080 Y7 910
73254-T7J-HO1 RUBBER CL.WINDSHIELD DAMPER ¢ 1 19.30 oy 1980 135 ~~ 2065
76711-T6A-003 CAPPIVOT Kae 1 480 : | . 480 034 ~ 514
91501-S70-003 FASTENER BW/SHIELD 4 5.30 2120 148 2268
91502-570-003 FASTENER B Nie 2 530 51 1080 074 -~ 1134
91536-S50-J01 FASTENER AW/SHIELD 2 3.80 C 7800 053 7 813
74940-TZ5-A01 BUZZER ASSYSMART } Nt N 1 60.40 / 60.40 423 " 6483
38387-TZ5-A01 ANTENNA ASSYLF. 1 59.30 59.30 415 - 6345
84521-T7TA-J01ZA  BOARD ASSYTRUNK FLOOR ‘§ Mot Nee - 1 189.80 /18280 1329 -+ 20309
84550-T7A-J0O BOX ASSY,CARGO FLOOR 129.50 12950 907 7 13857

Printed on 11/7/2019 2:34:16 PM
This is a computer genarated involce. No signatura is required
Part prices are subjected to changa without notice

The above estimated cost of repair do not include any unforeseen damages.
GST Amount is calculated from individual line(s)

An amount of $53 50 (incl GST) will be applicable for the request of the above quotation for estimates above $2.000 0o
However if the repairs are subsequently done at Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd. it will be refunded



V) HONDA
" KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repair

Tel: +65 6841 3838

Website: www.honda.com.sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203838

QUOTATION

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: S60FC1380G

Customer : ECICS LIMITED Document No. : SQT19003052 Page 2
7 TEMASEK BOULEVARD Date + 11, Jul 2019
#10-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Customer No. + WZEO001
SINGAPORE 038987 Svc Advisor - ARY CHUA WAI NGEE
Registration No . SMA4115S Engine No : L15B4534134
Chassis No : JHMRU1810GX204135 Date | Time + 11.Jul 2019 12:54:05 PM
Model : HRV DX-SIN CVT YM 2016 Surveyor Name :
Owner's Name : TIAN TOW HOE Survey Date .
Ins Policy No. - 19-MT103065-R01 Authorisation Date
Date of Accident : 10/7/2019
0% GST Amount
Item Description Qty  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount _ incld GST

84431-T7TA-JO1ZA
84640-T7A-JO1ZA
75722-TTW-A01
75725-T8N-T00
71501-T7B-000
91505-TM8-003
04717-T7A-0002Z
04718-TTA-000ZZ
71593-T7A-J0O
71598-T7A-JOO
33505-T7A-J01
33555-T7A-JO1
04655-T7A-310ZZ
65750-T5B-300Z22
65513-T7A-300ZZ
65540-T7A-31022
65590-T7A-310Z2Z
66100-T7A-300ZZ
74440-T7A-003
74800-T7Y-K01
68100-T7A-J20Z2Z

BOSUN
BOBC
BOJSE

BMLO2I

BAO2ZR
BPOOR

LINING ASSYTAILGATE 3o t‘i&‘
LINING ASSYRR PANEL %

EMBLEMRR. Aoy
EMBLEMRR. I-VTEC 4~

FACE RRBUMPER ¢ -ﬁ.._v_A
CLIP,BUMPER A
FACER.RR.BUMPER CORNER %
FACEL RR.BUMPER CORNER ?'7
SPACER,R.RR.BUMPER SIDE 7“4~
SPACERLRRBPRS /e
REFLECTOR ASSYRRR. A ¢
REFLECTOR ASSYLRR. peo{ an
PANEL SETRR FLOOR ?Lp,;r‘

CROSSMEMBER COMPRR FLOOR ¢ /sr

STIFFENERRR.JACK UP poi W

STIFFENER COMPR RR.FRAME UPP ‘f
Nl a

STIFFENER COMPL RR FRAME UPP
PANELCOMPRR.  Deanked -
WEATHERSTRIPTAILGATE 4"
LOCK ASSY,TAILGATE ASSY P~ d
TAILGATECOMP Mg A—d

SUNDRIES
BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (N)
BODY JOINT SEALANT.

INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS. PERFORM

WATER

REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE SENSORS-4 PCS (N)
APPLY BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (N).

1 136.00
1 43.90
1 13.30
1 14.50
777.90
230
94.10
9410
17.20
17.20
156.30
156.30
675.50
83.70
1 61.40
105.30
105.30
373.10
98.70
163.20
855.70

bk h ek = =& O -

N G S T G —

136,00 952 T 14552
- -y

- 43.80 307 | 4697

- 1320 083 ~— 1423

. ji1a80 102~ 1552
Juyoo TTT90 5445 - 83235
1840 120 1969

94.10 659 A 10069
94.10 659 A 100.69

17,20 1.20 “ 18.40
17,20 120 « 1840
156.30 10.94 > 167.24
156.30 10.94 A 167.24

67550 4728 & 72279

8370 586 + 8956

6140 430 -+ 6570

10530 737 4 11267

10530 737 £ 11267
96737340 2612 7 39922
1y 11-98.70 691 ' 10561
$947 18320 1142 17462
/41 3185570 5990 .~ 91560

Sum ltem 628270  439.80 6.722.50

1 40.00
1 100.00
1 100.00

1 140.00

1 160.00
1 250.00

29 4066 280 42.80

v 100.00 7.00 107,00
- 100.00 7.00 107.00
| 20 140700 9.80 149.80
)0 16000 1120 171.20
». 25000  17.50 267.50

0

Printed on 11/7/2019 2:34:16 PM

This 15 @ camputer generated invoice. No signature 1s required

Pan prices are subjected to change without notice.

The above astimated cost of repair do not include any unforeseen damages
GST Amount is calculated from individual line(s)

An amount of $53 50 (incl GST) will be applicable for the request of the above quotation for estimates above $2 00000

However if the repairs are subsequantly done at Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd, It will be rafunded



"

HONDA
" KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repair

Tel: +65 68413838

Website: www.honda.com.sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203838

QUOTATION

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: SB0FC1380G

Customer : ECICS LIMITED Document No. : SQT19003052 Page 3

7 TEMASEK BOULEVARD Date + 11.Jul 2019

#10-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Customer No. : WZEQ01

SINGAPORE 038987 Svc Advisor : ARY CHUA WAI NGEE
Registration No . SMA41158 Engine No + L15B4534134
Chassis No : JHMRU1810GX204135 Date | Time : 11.Jul 2019 12:54:05 PM
Model : HRV DX-SIN CVT YM 2016 Surveyor Name
Owner's Name : TIAN TOW HOE Survey Date
Ins Policy No. + 19-MT103065-R01 Authorisation Date
Date of Accident  : 10/7/2019

0% GST Amount
Item Description _Qty  UnitPrice Disc% __ Amount Amount _ incld GST
BGO02D REMOVE & INSTALL RR. WINDSCREEN.(N) 1 350.00 a0 3?9150 2450 37450
BCO11R REMOVE INSTALL & CALIBRATE REAR VIEW CAMERA 1 350.00 3up 3,5060 2450 374,50
BCO12R RESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM 1 350.00 P 3{56.'60 2450 374.50
BMFO00D RREMOVE & INSTALL FUEL TANK FUEL PIPES.(N) 1 350.00 5 350.00 24 50 374.50
BMIO3D REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT LININGS 1 450.00 280 459,’60 31.50 481.50
BKTGO2R EETL?S\;'E&& TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW TAILGATE. 1 550.00 450 550{'00 38.50 588.50
BEoeR (SGI'-I;F;AY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS. 2800.00 1350 550600 19600 299,00
BKRP22M CUT & RENEW RR PANEL, GUTTER ANDRRFENDER. 1 4800.00 (960 4gp060 33600 513600
Sum Labor 10790.00 75530  11.545.3
. \
Survey By Adaa, [ 13.92¢-71
Date & Time 16[07]1§ . Total Amount 1707270 119510 1826780
Excess ' Total (Inclusive of GST) 18.267.80
Status KA Guto n3ed OG ‘.Dyf
Signature !
é - LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
/ the Repairer of the following
/7 * To resurvey before/after spray painting

« To display damaged par(s) during rasurvey

» Parts prices are subject to confirmation

* Third party survey is on a *Withou Prejudice” bass
* No illegal modification(s) is allowed
 Supplementary ilem(s) musi be re

Acknowledged by Repairer

Signature;
Date:

urveyed and
is subject 1o final approval from Insurance Company

SR

Printed on 11/7/2019 2:34:16 PM

This is @ computer generated invoice. Mo signature s required

Part prices are subjected to change without notice

The above astimaled cost of repair do not include any unforasean damages

GST Amount 1s calculated from individual line(s)

An amount of $53.50 [incl GST) will be applicabie for ihe request of the above quotation for estimates above $2.000.00
However. if the repairs are subsequently done at Kah Motor Co. Sdn Bhd, it will be refunded



o HONIDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408651, Tel: +65 6841 3883 Fax: +65 6741 5022
255 Alexandra Road Singapore 159937, Tel: +65 6471 5458 Fax: +65 6471 5460

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: SB0FC1380G

Customer: WZEQ01 / ECICS LIMITED Document No: SVvV019046898

Chassis No: JHMRU1810GX204135 Printed By: ARYCHUA

License No: SMA4115S Order Date: 22. July 2019

Mileage: 25266 Order Time: 12:13:31 PM

Engine No: L15B4534134 Service Advisor: ARY CHUA WAI NGEE

ITEM DESCRIPTION QY UNIT DISC% AMOUNT oot Ameuntifes

TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO: 73089)

OWNER: TIAN TOW HOE

OWNER INSURER: TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE LTD
ACC DATE: 10-07-2019@18.20PM

ACC: SERANGGO RD (/P 115) NEAR BUS STOP B15
SURVEYED BY: ADRIAN LING@LKK 16/07/2019@10.48AM
REF NO: DMCV1800040H/DL

TP INSURER: ECICS LIMITED

TP VEH: GBE2258K - TOYOTA/LORRY SILVER

w22

BO-WS-SEALANT  WINDSCREEN SEALANT (N) 1 60.00 60.00, 420 64.20
33502-T7A-J01 LAMP UNITR. 1 44150 25 331127 2318 354.30
34150-T7A-J01 LIGHT ASSY,R.LID 1 269.90 25 202427 1417 216.59
74890-T7A-J12ZC  GARNISH ASSYRR LICENSE 1 19360 25 14520 1016 155.36
75701-T5A-000 EMBLEMH 1 1070 25 802~ 056 8.58
90301-ST0-003 NUTPUSH 3MM 2 2.10 25 3.15 0.22 3.37
73214-T7J-Ho1 RUBBER CR.WINDSHIELD DAMPER 1 1830 25 14.47 1.01 15.48
73226-SZW-000 DAMPERSTD 5X5 1 8.50 25 6377 045 6.82
73254-T7J-H01 RUBBER CL.WINDSHIELD DAMPER 1 19.30 25 1447 101 15.48
76711-T6A-003 CAPPIVOT 1 4.80 25 360°  0.25 3.85
91501-570-003 FASTENER BW/SHIELD 4 5.30 25 15.90 1.1 17.01
91502-570-003 FASTENER B 2 5.30 25 7.95 0.56 8.51
91536-550-J01 FASTENER AW/SHIELD 2 3.80 25 5.70 0.40 6.10
75722-TTW-A01 EMBLEMRR. 1 1330 25 9.97 0,70 10.67
75725-T8N-T00 EMBLEM RR. |-VTEC 1 1450 25 10.87 /és 11.63
04715-T7A-9002Z FACE,RR.BUMPER 1 463.70 25 W77 2434 372.11
91505-TMB-003 CLIP,BUMPER 8 2.30 25 1380 -~ 097 14.77
71593-T7A-000 SPACER R.RR BUMPER SIDE 1 17.20 25 12.90 0.90 13.80
71598-T7A-000 SPACER L.RR.BUMPER SIDE 1 17.20 25 12.90 /6.90 13.80
74800-T7A-J02 LOCK ASSYTAILGATE 1 7890 25 59.17 ¥ 4.14 63.31
68100-T7A-J202Z TAIL GATE COMP p 1 85570 25 B41.77 - 44.92 686.69
04717-T7A-0002Z FACERRRBUMPER CORNER - B2 1 410 25 7057 /" 494 75.51
84431-T7A-J01ZA  LINING ASSYTAILGATE 1 136,00 25 102.00 7.14 109.14
33552-T7A-J01 LAMPUNITL: %, (1 1 44150 25 3312 /- ~2318 354.30
34155-T7A-J01 LIGHT ASSYL.LID ~ 1 260.90 25 20242 /) A7 216.59
84640-T7A-J01ZA  LINING ASSYRRPANEL 1 4380 25 3292 2.30 35.22
66100-T7A-30022 PANEL COMPRR. 1 373.10 25 27982 1959 299.41
74440-T7A-003 WEATHERSTRIPTAILGATE 1 9870 25 74.02 5.18 79.20
SUM PARTS: 3,020.39 211.41 3,231.80
BOSUN 0760 1 20,00 20.00 1.40 2140
SUNDRIES
BOBC EXT-YBH 1 100.00 100.00 7.00 107.00
BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (N)
BOJSE EXT-YJ 1 100.00 100.00 7.00 107.00
BODY JOINT SEALANT.
BMLO2I EXT-YJ 1 120,00 120.00 8.40 128.40
INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS.
PERFORM WATER

TEST.(N)



v HONIDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubl Road 3 Singapore 408651. Tel: +65 6841 3883 Fax: +65 6741 6022

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

255 Alexandra Road Singapore 159937. Tel: +65 6471 5458 Fax: +65 6471 5460

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: S60FC1380G

Customer: WZEQ01 / ECICS LIMITED Document No: SV019046898
Chassis No: JHMRU1810GX204135 Printed By: ARYCHUA
License No: SMA41158 Order Date: 22. July 2019
Mileage: 25266 Order Time: 12:13:31 PM
Engine No: L15B4534134 Service Advisor: ARY CHUA WAI NGEE
BAO2R EXT-YJ 1 140.00 140.00 9.80 149.80
REMOVE & INSTALL REVERSE
SENSORS-4 PCS (N)
BMID3D EXT-YJ 1 280.00 280.00 19.60 299,60
REMOVE & INSTALL REAR
COMPARTMENT LININGS
GARNISHES.(N)
BG02D EXT-YJ 1 300.00 300.00 21.00 321.00
REMOVE & INSTALL RR. WINDSCREEN.
(N)
BCO11R 0760 1 300.00 300.00 21.00 321,00
REMOVE INSTALL & CALIBRATE REAR
VIEW CAMERA
BCO12R 0760 1 300.00 300.00 21.00 321.00
RESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY
BKTGO2R EXT-YJ 1 450.00 450.00 31.50 481.50
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW
TAILGATE. ADJUST &
ALIGN TAILGATE.(N)
BPO3R EXT-YBH 1 1,350.00 1,350.00 94,50 1,444.50
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR
REPLACED AREAS.(3P)
BKRP22M EXT-YJ 1 1,8960.00 1,960.00 137.20 2,097.20
CUT & RENEW RR PANEL, GUTTER
AND RR FENDER.
ALIGN CHASSIS INCLUDING FITTING ON
ATTACHMENT ITEM
SUM LABOUR: 5,420.00 379.40 5,799.40
TOTAL SGD 8,440.38 590.81 9,031.20
9,031.20

GST Amount is calculated from Individual line(s)

Total Payable (SGD)



Merimen

e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Midnight Accident

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
01 Oct 2019 12 Jul 2019 Pending for Survey
Main  |16:41 00:00 SmASOLY 5"’“""7 Report
Edit Reg | Edit Adj Rpt | Eit Eqtimiates View Rpt Cancel Case |
Main Reference Claim Detalls Documents Show All l
CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster]
Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -, Email: EMAIL@EMAIL.COM
Main .
Claimant:
Vehicle Reg. . | 10/07/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: SMA4115S Date of Loss: [13 Months and 4 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: | TP / DMCV1900040H el
Vehicle Reg.
No. GBE2258K ‘("c’:;':'“'::n
(Insured): )
Excess:

Repairer: Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) 15 Ubi Road 4, 408610 Ubi - Tel: 68465671
?:;:ﬁ_g:“ ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178 ... [Handled by Desmond Lee - 6303 0167]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 23/07/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mall |
There are no mall for this case,
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 1/10/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2
Claim Documents
*SMA4115S (DMCV1900040H)
[GBE2258K]
TP
Jul 10 2019 12:00AM
Kah Motor[ c]n Sdn Bhd
Upload Documents | Upload Photos l Compose New Letter I View
Photos/Images {3 per page 7]
No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |30/08/1910:11  |General View © | wedirc | M
2 |30/08/19 10:11 General View ) | wadirc | M
3 |30/08/19 10:11 | General View 0| wadirc | M
4 |30/08/19 10:11 General View € | Load G
5 |30/08/19 10:11 General View © | wadirc
6 |30/08/19 10:11 General View © | wadirc | M
7 |30/08/1910:11  |General View 0| wedic | M
8 |30/08/19 10:11 General View @ | wawwc | ¥
9 |30/08/19 10:11 General View @ | loadirc | M
10 |30/08/19 10:11 | General View © | wadirc | &
11 |30/08/19 10:11 General View © | wairc | M
12 |30/08/19 10:11  |General View @ | Ladirc | M
13 |30/08/19 10:11  |General View @ | adrc | M
14 |30/08/19 10:11  |General View @ | wadrc | M
15 |30/08/19 10:11 General View @ | wadwc | M
16 |30/08/19 10:11 | General View @ | wadirc | ¥
17 |30/08/19 10:11  |General View © | e | &
18 |30/08/19 10:11 General View @ | Load G
19 |30/08/19 10:11 General View @ | wadic | &
20 |30/08/19 10:11  |General View O | adirc | M
21 |30/08/1910:11  |Reinspection Photo @ | wadic | M
22 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo € | wadirc | M
23 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo € | wadrc | M
24 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo € | wadirc | M
25 |30/08/12 10:11  |Reinspection Photo & | adirc | M
26 |30/08/19 10:11  |Reinspection Photo @ | wadirc | M
27 |30/08/19 10:11  |Reinspection Photo 0 | wadwvc | ¥
28 |30/08/19 10:11  |Reinspection Photo Q| wadirc | &
29 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo € | wadirc | M
30 |30/08/19 10:11  |Reinspection Photo €& | Load G
31 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo €@ | e | M
32 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo € | Load PG
33 |30/08/19 10:11  |Reinspection Photo © | wadrc | M
34 |30/08/1910:11  |Reinspection Photo @ | wadrc | M
35 |30/08/19 10:11  |Reinspection Photo @ | wadirc | M
36 |30/08/19 10:11  |Reinspection Photo @ | wadic | &
37 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo © | wedirc | M
38 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo © | wadrc | M4
39 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo € | Load rG
40 |30/08/1810:11 | Reinspection Photo @ | adirc | &
41 [30/08/1910:11  |Reinspection Photo 0| e | &
42 |30/08/19 10:11  |Reinspection Photo @ | adirc | M
43 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo 0 | wadirc | ¥

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 1/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Photos/Images |3 per page %]
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
44 [30/08/19 10:11  |Reinspection Photo O cadirc [ 4
45 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo 0 | wadirc | M
46 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo 8 | adirc | M
47 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo 8 | edirc | M
48 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo € | e o
49 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo @ | wadwre o
50 |30/08/19 10:11  |Reinspection Photo 0| wadirc | &
51 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo 8| wadrc | 4
52 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo @ | wdirc | ¥
53 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo @ | wadirc | M
54 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo © | adirc | &
55 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo @ | wadrc | 4
56 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo © | wadirc | M
57 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo € | wadirc | M
58 |30/08/19 10:11 Reinspection Photo @ | wadic | &
Documentation 1 per page I~ M
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |01/10/19 16:57  |Supplementary @ | Load POF

No |Finalized On ECICS Limited (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |22/07/19 10:32 | OI SAS - GBE2258K @ | Load POF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | Save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer

Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 1/10/2019



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19ss07198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICS19012593/ASF3E2
Date: 01/10/2019

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer: ECICS Limited Policy No:

Clalmant SMA4115S Insured Vehicle No : GBE2258K

Vehicle No :

Date of Loss: 10/07/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: DMCV1900040H

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SMA4115S

Make & Model: HONDA HR-V, 1.5 DX CVT (A) Engine No: L15B4534134

Reg. Date: 06/06/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JHMRU1810GX204135

Colour; Black Odometer: 24845 km

Engine Capacity: 1496 cc

:'ﬂraia:;?t Value/New Car N/A

Sum Insured (S§):

Market Value/New Car Price

DITION OF VEHICLE A E OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R16
Front Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
]COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %,
Parts 6,926.81 3,040.39 3,886.42 56.11
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 10,750.00 5,400.00 5,350.00 49.77
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 17,676.81 8,440.39 9,236.42 52.25
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 1,237.38 590.83 646.55 52.25
Nett Amount (S§) 18,914.19 9,031.22 9,882.97 52.25
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 12/07/2019
Date Inspected: 16/07/2019 Inspected At: Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi)
15 Ubi Road 4
Singapore 408610
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 01 Oct 2019)
Parts: N/A

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMA4115S)

Validity:

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

HONDA HR-V 1.5 DX CVT (A) (Model not available in database)

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 60.00FS *60.00FS
2 1 *LAMP UNITR Cracked 44150FS  *331.12FS
3 1 *LAMP UNITL Not Necessary 441.50FS *-FS
4 1 *LIGHT ASSY,R.LID Cracked 269.90FS  *202.42FS
5 1 *LIGHT ASSYL.LID Not Necessary 269.90FS *-FS
6 1 *GARNISH ASSYRR.LICENSE Cracked 193.60FS  *145.20FS
7 1 *EMBLEMH Necessary 10.70FS *8.02FS
8 1 *NUTPUSH 3MM Necessary 420FS *3.15FS
(2PCS)
9 1 *RUBBER CR.WINDSHIELD DAMPER Necessary 19.30FS “1447FS
10 1 *DAMPERSTD 5X5 Necessary 8.50FS *6.37FS
11 1 *RUBBER CL.WINDSHIELD DAMPER Necessary 19.30FS “14.47FS
120 ™ *CAPPIVOT Necessary 4 80FS *3.60FS
13 1 *FASTENER BW/SHIELD Necessary 21.20FS *15.90FS
(4PCS)
14 1 *FASTENER B Necessary 10.60FS *7.95FS
(2PCS)
15 2 *FASTENER AW/SHIELD Necessary 760FS *5.70FS
16 1 *BUZZER ASSYSMART Not Necessary 60.40FS *FS
1w 1 *ANTENNA ASSYL.F Not Necessary 59.30FS *-FS
18 1 *BOARD ASSYTRUNK FLOOR Not Necessary 189.80FS *-FS
19 1 *BOX ASSY, CARGO FLOOR Not Necessary 129.50FS *“-FS
20 1 *LINING ASSYTAILGATE Deformed 136.00FS  *102.00FS
21 1 *LINING ASSYRR.PANEL Deformed 43.90FS *32.92FS
22 1 *EMBLEMRR. Necessary 13.30FS *9.97FS
23 1 *EMBLEM,RR.I-VTEC Necessary 14.50FS *10.87FS
24 1 *FACE RR.BUMPER Deformed 77790FS  *347.77FS
25 1 *CLIP,BUMPER Necessary 18.40FS *13.80FS
(8PCS)
26 1 *FACER.RR.BUMPER CORNER Repair 94 10FS *-FS
27 1 *FACEL.RR.BUMPER CORNER Repair 9410FS *-FS
28 1 *SPACER,R.RR.BUMPER SIDE Necessary 17.20FS *12.90FS
29 1 *SPACER,L.RR.BPR S Necessary 17.20FS *12.90FS
30 1 *REFLECTOR ASSYR.RR. Not Necessary 156.30FS *-FS
31 1 *REFLECTOR ASSYL.RR. Not Necessary 156.30FS *-FS
32 1 *PANEL SETRR.FLOOR Repair 675.50FS *-FS
33 1 *CROSSMEMBER COMPRR.FLOOR Repair 83.70FS *-FS
34 1 *STIFFENERRR.JACK UP Not Necessary 6140FS *-FS
3% 1 *STIFFENER COMPR.RR.FRAME UPP Not Necessary 105.30FS *-FS
36 1 *STIFFENER COMPL.RR.FRAME UPP Not Necessary 105.30FS *FS
37 1 *PANEL COMPRR. Dented 373.10FS *279.82FS
38 1 *WEATHERSTRIPTAILGATE Cut 98.70FS *74.02FS
39 1 *LOCK ASSY, TAILGATE ASSY Damaged 163.20FS *59.17FS
40 1 “TAIL GATE COMP Distorted 855.70FS  *641.77FS
41 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 40.00FS *20.00FS
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

42 1 *FACER.RR.BUMPER CORNER Deformed 70.57FS *70.57FS
43 1 *LAMP UNITL Cracked 331.12FS  *331.12FS
44 1 *LIGHT ASSYL.LID Cracked 20242FS  *202.42FS

F=Franchise part S=SpcNett.

Total Parts (S§)  6,926.81  3,040.39

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems

1 BODY UNDERSIDE COATING New 100.00 100.00

2 BODY JOINT SEALANT New 100.00 100.00

3 INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS. PERFORM WATER  New 140.00 120.00

4 REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE SENSORS -4 PCS New 160.00 140.00

5 APPLY BODY UNDERSIDE COATING New 250.00 0.00

6 REMOVE & INSTALL RR WINDSCREEN New 350.00 300.00

T REMOVE INSTALL & CALIBRATE REAR VIEW CAMERA New 350.00 300.00

8 RESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM New 350.00 300.00

9 REMOVE & INSTALL FUEL TANK FUEL PIPES New 350.00 0.00

10 REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT LININGS New 450.00 280.00

11  REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW TAILGATE. New 550.00 450.00

ADJUST &
12 SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS. New 2,800.00 1,350.00
(6P)

13 CUT & RENEW RR PANEL, GUTTER AND RR FENDER New 4,800.00 1,960.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 10,750.00 5,400.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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